






ALINA - MAGDALENA TINCAS

I am a web designer with a skill set in design and frontend development who loves to work with content, styling, coding and design of web pages. Also, I am passionate about creating illustrations, animations and developing and designing websites by using WordPress. In addition, I enjoy creating motion graphic videos, brand identities and print designs by using the Adobe programs. Creating website layouts is one of my strengths as well, as I have an emphatic mindset, which gives me a good understanding of the user experience. I am a fast learner and I have experience working in other cities as well, so I am ready to commute to the workplace.


 Odense, Denmark

 alina-tincas.com

 alinatincas@gmail.com

 [/tincasalina](https://www.linkedin.com/in/tincasalina)

 +45 50 20 39 46

 [/alinatincas](https://github.com/alinatincas)

SKILLS

DESIGN

— — — — Adobe Illustrator | Adobe Experience Design | Adobe Photoshop | Adobe Lightroom
| Adobe Indesign | Adobe After Effects | Adobe Premiere Pro | Procreate

WEB DEVELOPMENT

— — — — HTML5 | CSS3 | JavaScript | PHP | WordPress | Bootstrap | SASS | Vue
| Laravel | GIT

— — — — **BASIC KNOWLEDGE:** C# | Umbraco | MYSQL Database | MVC apps | Xamarin

3D MODELLING

— — — — Adobe Fuse | Autodesk Maya | Unity3D | 3Ds Max

SOFTWARE TOOLS

— — — — Filezilla/Hosting | Visual Studio Code | GitKraken | UwAmp/Wamp Server | SCRUM
| Trello | Microsoft Visual Studio | Invision | Microsoft Office Package

OTHERS

— — — — Design Thinking | Project Management

LANGUAGES

— — — — English **(FLUENT)** | Danish**(INTERMEDIATE)** | French**(BEGINNER)**

RELEVANT WORK EXPERIENCE

August 2019 - October 2019

— — — — **—WEB DEVELOPER INTERN**

House of SEO - Web agency (Kolding, Denmark)

- Creation of LinkedIn and Facebook pages
- Shooting videos, taking pictures, creating and editing videos
- Designing banners, sales folder and posters
- Working with webshops within WordPress, responsiveness, SEO, website page speed and link building

February 2019 - April 2019

— — — — **—FRONTEND DEVELOPER INTERN**

VIFIN - Knowledge and development center (Vejle, Denmark)

- Creation of 3D models by using 3Ds Max
- Designing and developing WordPress websites
- Creation of brand identities and flyers
- Designing a mockup and coding a website with Laravel

August 2017 - October 2017

— — — — **—WEB DESIGNER INTERN**

Izinga - Welfare technology company (Odense, Denmark)

- Coding of websites by using HTML, CSS and JS
- Working with media queries to create responsive web pages
- Designing brand identity and banners
- Creating a WordPress website along with a theme from scratch (PHP)

EDUCATION

February 2018 - June 2019

— — — — **—BA - WEB DEVELOPMENT**

Erhvervsakademi og Professionshøjskole/ UCL Odense

- **SUBJECTS:** web-programming backend, interface design, development environments, databases, modern frontend development, mobile development, scientific method, study trip abroad, internship and bachelor project
- **CERTIFICATION:** Umbraco Fundamentals - 2018

February 2016 - January 2018

— — — — **—AP - MULTIMEDIA DESIGN AND COMMUNICATION**

Erhvervsakademi og Professionshøjskole/ UCL Odense

- **SUBJECTS:** Communication, Business, Visualization, Interaction, drawing elective course, study trip abroad, internship (where the company used for 2 years the WordPress website I made for them) and final project
- **CERTIFICATION:** InnoEvent 2016 Denmark - winner of IPET development (Intelligent Physical Exercise Training)

2016 - 2020

— — — — **—TIETGEN Business - en uddannelse for fremtiden (Odense, Denmark)**

Lærdansk - Danskuddannelse til voksne (Odense, Denmark)

- learning Danish

OTHER WORK EXPERIENCE

September 2020 - Present

— SCREENING ASSOCIATE / PART-TIME

Milestone Technologies, Inc. (Odense, Denmark)

- Ensure the safety of employees and visitors by doing temperature checks before allowing admission to the building and answering questions about the screening
- Work within a diverse, inclusive team with other client service providers (Facebook) including security
- Manage the screening process for the assigned entrance, ensure the contactless thermometer is operational and perform minor technical adjustments

April 2016 - June 2019

— DISTRIBUTOR / PART-TIME

Jysk Fynske Medier P/S - Distributionen (Odense, Denmark)

- delivering newspapers, letters, packages and magazines during night on electric moped

July 2015 - September 2015

— ASSEMBLY OPERATOR / FULL-TIME

SC IMA.RO SRL - mechanical industry (Baia Mare, Romania)

- sorting, assembling, fitting parts and doing quality control of the products